

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: cynthia.hansen@enbridge.com;
Nathan.Atanu@enbridge.com; Thomas.Wooden@enbridge.com;
andy.drake@enbridge.com; Sherif.Hassanien@enbridge.com

September 6, 2023

Texas Eastern Transmission, LP
Cynthia Hansen, President
915 North Eldridge Parkway
Houston, Texas 77079

RE: CPF 2-2019-1002H

Dear Ms. Hansen:

On August 8, 2019, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Texas Eastern Transmission, LP a Corrective Action Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

James A. Urisko
Director, Office of Pipeline Safety
PHMSA, Southern Region